## ANCIENT IFIELD





Harrow Cottage (left) and Old Plough Cottage

To the east of the church in Ifield Street is old Plough Cottage which was built in around 1600 and is the original Plough Inn. The current Plough was built on the site of the stables in 1900.

Adjoining Old Plough Cottage is Harrow Cottage which was built in the 1700s and was, until the early parts of the 20th century, the village shop.



Text and photographs courtesy and copyright of Ian Mulcahy www.iansapps.co.uk